Resource Center - #/392-F

Fire & Water - Cleanup & Restoration™

January 30, 2017

TO: All Franchises
FROM: Resource Center

SUBJECT:  Best Business Systems — Custom Lapel Pins and USB Flash Drives

Best Business Systems offers lapel pins and USB drives for pre-order.
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_ _ Metal Lapel Pins
These stylish lapel pins make a statement 10 = $40, or $4.00/each
when worn with your business attire. 25 = $85. or $3.40/each
Choose from the classic metal designs or
the eye-catching multi-color PVC design. PVC Lapel Pins
Generic imprint only. Military clutch 10 = $30, or $3.00/each
backing. 25 = $62.50, or $2.50/each

- \ Best Business Systems is currently
= taking pre-orders for lapel pins and USB
® ® drives. If you are interested in

purchasing either of these items, please

USB Flash Drives call BBS at 1-800-995-3129 or email at
5 = $80, or $16.00/each lynn@bestbusinesssystems.com.

10 = $135, or $13.50/each

Pre-orders will be taken through
February 17. Orders are expected to
arrive in April. Please call or email with
any questions. Thank you.

These 4 GB flash drives are
custom-shaped like a SERVPRO®
van. Generic imprint only.
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